Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 9:44 AM

To: Richard Dwyer; Manager.ikaluktutiak@arcticco-op.com

Cc: Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: RE: 3BC-EKK0510 B&J Flyfishing Adventures Renewal application

Good morning Richard,

Email is to confirm that the above listed project proposal falls outside both the Keewatin and North Baffin Regional Land
Use Plans. No conformity determination is required. Any questions please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 10:07 AM

To: Manager.ikaluktutiak@arcticco-op.com

Cc: 'Alice Baker'; 'CLEY’; 'DFO Amy Liu'; 'DFO David Balint'; 'DFO Eric Kan'; 'DFO Gary Cooper'; 'DFO Jane Tymoshuk’;
'DFO Loriena Melnick'; 'DFO Nicola Johnson'; 'DFO Sarah Olivier'; 'EC Environment Canada'; 'EC Paula Smith'; 'GN C.
Beanish'; 'GN-CGS Bill Westwell '; 'GN-CGS Patricio Fuentes'; 'GN-CGS Rosemary Kilpatrick'; 'GN-CGS Roy Green '; 'GN-
CGS Tom Livingston'; 'GN-CGS Wilfred Ntiamoah'; 'GN-DOE Dee Karadag'; 'GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart'; 'GN-DOE lan
Rumbolt'; 'GN-DOE Mike Mifflin'; 'GN-DOE Robert Eno'; 'Hamlet of Cambridge Bay'; 'Hamlet of Gjoa Haven'; 'Hamlet of
Kugaaruk'; 'Hamlet of Kugluktuk'; 'Hamlet of Taloyoak'; 'HTO Cambridge Bay'; '"HTO Gjoa Haven'; 'HTO Kugaaruk'; 'HTO
Kugluktuk'; 'HTO Taloyoak'; 'INAC Andrea Cull’; 'INAC Andrew Keim'; 'INAC David Abernethy'; 'INAC lan Parsons '; 'INAC
Jeff Mercer'; 'INAC LouAnn Cornacchio *; 'INAC Melissa Joy'; 'INAC Peter Kusugak'; 'INAC Spencer Dewar'; 'INAC Tanya
Trenholm'; 'KIA Geoff Clark'; 'KIA Gjoa Haven'; 'KIA Kugaaruk'; 'KIA Kuliktana'; 'KIA Lena Adjun’; 'KIA Luigi Torretti’;
'Makik'; 'NIRB Info'; 'NIRB Li Wan'; 'NIRB Ryan Barry'; 'NIRB Sophia Granchinho'; Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk; Brian
Aglukark; conformity; Jayko Alooloo; Tommy Owlijoot; 'NTI Carson Gillis'; ‘NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehaloak’;
'NTI Keith Morrison'; '"NWB Dave Hohnstein '; 'NWB Don Carr'; 'NWB Karlette Tunaley '; 'NWB Sean Joseph'; 'NWB Steve
Lines'; 'PC Jane Chisholm'; 'PC Monty Yank'; 'PLA Gjoa Troy Beaulieu'

Subject: 3BC-EKK0510 B&J Flyfishing Adventures Renewal application

Good morning;

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on January 19, 2010, of a renewal application (copy
attached) for a Type “B” water license, from B&J Flyfishing Adventures, for water use and waste disposal
associated with activities in the Kitikmeot region of Nunavut. The application consists of the following
documents:

- Cover letter received January 11, 2010

- Application renewal received January 19, 2010

- Camp location map received May 28, 2010

- Inuktitut & English Summaries received May 28, 2010
- Remote Camp Questionnaire received May 28, 2010
- AR Plan received May 28, 2010

- Spill Plan received May 28, 2010

The application can also be obtained from our ftp site under PRUC with Username: public, Password: registry
at the link below:



ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BC%20-%20Camp/3BC-
EKK0510%20(B%26J%20Flyfishing)/1%20APPLICATION/2010%20Renewal/

The deadline for comment submission on the renewal application is July 16, 2010.




